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R.V. STUART
Assistant Dletriot Forester.
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Dear Sir:

With reference to your letter of Ootober 21et, 
regarding the slash left on the Paukeanum Indian Reserve 
No.3, Cortes Island.

I sun advised by our ranger that Messrs.A.A.
Plummer and Company,who logged this reserve, have taken 
no action to dispose of this slash. I am therefore bringing 
the matter to your attention for further action.
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All correspondence to bi addressed to

i,:L District Forester
Office of District Forester 

Vancouver. B. C.,JL 3May 16thYour File,
136/578/Q
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J MTI A.A.Plummer Co.

OFF Hazard Dept.Indian 
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r* W.E.Dltohburn, Esq.,
Chief Inspector of Indian Agencies, 
P.O.Box 775 
Victoria, B.C.
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